
Dean Fowler

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

T J Harris <tj.harris@countyofupshur.com>
Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:20 PM
dean fowler

Emailing: 1179-2009 Dodge Charger 204,252, 1180-Dodge Charger 169,366,1212-2006
Ford Explorer 146,243, 2833-Dodge Charger, 4508- 09 Chev Tahoe 177,670, 5275- 2007
Dodge Charger 170,372, 6324-Chev P.U. 212,900, 7906- Mercury Marquis, 8216- 2010
Dodge Char

1179-2009 Dodge Charger 204,252jpg: 1180-Dodge Charger 169,366jpg; 1212-2006
Ford Explorer 146,243.jpg; 2833-Dodge Charger.jpg: 4508- 09 Chev Tahoe 177,670.jpg;
5275- 2007 Dodge Charger 170,372.jpg; 6324-Chev P.U. 212,900.jpg; 7906- Mercury
Marquis.jpg; 8216- 2010 Dodge Charger 142,664.jpg; 8217-2010 Dodge Charger
141,387.jpg; 9116- Dodge Charger 193,227.jpg

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

1179-2009 Dodge Charger 204,252

1180-Dodge Charger 169,366

1212-2006 Ford Explorer 146,243

2833-Dodge Charger

4508- 09 Chev Tahoe 177,670

5275- 2007 Dodge Charger 170,372

6324-Chev P.U. 212,900

7906- Mercury Marquis

8216- 2010 Dodge Charger 142,664

8217-2010 Dodge Charger 141,387

9116- Dodge Charger 193,227

Sgt. T.J. Harris

Upshur County Sheriff's Office

405 N. Titus St.

Gllmer, Texas 75644

903.843.2541 x268
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


